
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Alexis Fischer 
Project Manager 
Marketing Business Unit 

Chevron Environmental 
Management Company 
6101 Bollinger Canyon Road 
San Ramon, CA  94583 
Tel (925) 790-6492 
afischer@chevron.com 

 
 
Alameda County Health Care Services 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 
Alameda, CA 94502-6577 
 
Re: Chevron Service Station No. 91851 

451 Hegenberger Drive 
Oakland, CA 

 
I have reviewed the attached letter titled Response Letter Regarding Diesel Use Timeline. 
 
I agree with the conclusions and recommendations presented in the referenced report.  The information in 
this report is accurate to the best of my knowledge and all local Agency/Regional Board guidelines have 
been followed. This letter was prepared by Conestoga-Rovers & Associates, upon whose assistance and 
advice I have relied. 
 
This letter is submitted pursuant to the requirements of California Water Code Section 13267(b)(1) and 
the regulating implementation entitled Appendix A pertaining thereto. 
 
I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Alexis Fischer 
Project Manager 
 
 
Attachment:  Response Letter Regarding Diesel Use Timeline 

dehloptoxic
Received



 

 

 Worldwide Engineering, Environmental, Construction, and IT Services 

 
Equal 
Employment Opportunity 
Employer 

 
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A, Emeryville, California  94608 
Telephone:  (510) 420-0700 Fax:  (510) 420-9170 
www.CRAworld.com  

 
April 25, 2014 Reference No. 311976 
 
 
Mr. Mark Detterman 
Alameda County Environmental Health Services 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 
Alameda, California 94502-6577 
 
 
Re: Response Letter Regarding Diesel Use Timeline 
 Chevron Service Station 91851 
 451 Hegenberger Road 
 Oakland, California 
 Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000464  
 
Dear Mr. Detterman: 
 
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA) is submitting this letter on behalf of Chevron 
Environmental Management Company (CEMC) in response to Alameda County Environmental 
Health’s (ACEH) letter dated March 10, 2014 (Attachment A).  ACEH requested a timeline 
outlining the history of use for the diesel underground storage tank (UST) referenced in Pangea 
Environmental Services Inc. (Pangea) UST Compliance Sampling Report dated October 26, 2012, 
and a diesel source evaluation including a fate and transport analysis to determine the 
responsible party for the diesel release.   ACEH requested information in the letters dated 
December 23, 2013 and March 10, 2014 and the responses are presented herein. 
 
 
1.0 Historical Use of the Former Diesel UST 

Please note that throughout this letter CEMC also refers to Chevron U.S.A., Inc. and its 
predecessor, Standard Oil of California. 
 
Historic files indicate that the former diesel UST was used to dispense methanol1.  A timeline of 
the history of the 10,000-gallon methanol/diesel UST is presented below based on CEMC 
records. 
 
1. May 11, 1972 Sublease Agreement (1972 Sublease), indicates third-party operator of 

service station by Mr. Julian Weston with the sublease terminating on June 29, 1995.  

                                                      
1 ACEHS, Request for Closure Response; Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000464; (Global ID # T0600102238); 
Chevron #91851, 451 Hegenberger Road, Oakland, CA 94612, December 23, 2013. 
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Mr. Julian Weston leased the property from the City of Oakland.  The 1972 Sublease also 
referenced the former operator as James Stockman and Betty Stockman who had a 
sublease agreement with CEMC from January 16, 1961. 

 
2. The 1972 Sublease indicated that improvements were made to the service station by 

CEMC as indicated in Exhibit A.  Exhibit A did not include a 10,000 gallon methanol UST; 
the USTs onsite included a 6,000-gallon, a 7,500-gallon and a 2,000-gallon “Gasoline 
Storage Tanks with U.L. Label”. Title to all property listed in Exhibit A stated it would 
remain with Mr. Julian W. Weston. 

 
3. March 30, 1988,  Private/Public Cooperative Agreement established between CEMC and 

California Energy Commission (CEC) which states that “methanol fuel storage and 
dispensing system will be operated at selected Chevron service stations in the State of 
California” for a 10-year period.  It states that “title to all equipment shall remain with 
the CEC during the term of [the agreement]”.  Former CEMC Service Station 91851 was 
selected to dispense Methanol. The agreement also stated that CEMC would install the 
methanol UST and CEC would own the methanol UST. 

 
4. October 11, 1995, CEMC completed a site assessment.  Gettler-Ryan, Inc.’s (G-R) 

December 29, 1995 Preliminary Site Assessment report summarizing the assessment 
indicated the 10,000-gallon methanol UST was present. 

 
5. June 29, 1995 (the termination date of the 1972 Sublease), Ben Shimek of Petroleum 

Sales, Inc. states he will have full “liability of the facility, the equipment, the employees 
and the inventory in the ground or in the building”. 

 
6. October 24, 1995, per the Agreement, CEMC will provide gasoline to the “dealer”, 

Petroleum Sales, Inc., at the Site.  The collateral listed in Exhibits A and B does not list 
the former methanol UST. 

 
7. December 4, 1996, Mr. Ben Shimek of Petroleum Sales, Inc. (referred to as the “dealer”) 

asked CEMC if he could purchase the methanol UST. 
 
8. July 21, 1998 CEMC and CEC ceased methanol operations at 3 of 13 facilities, which 

included 91851. 
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9. November 19, 1998, CEMC had the methanol UST and line tested and the results of the 
UST test and line and leak detector tests were “pass” (Attachment B) 

 
10. January 21, 1999, Bill of Sale for (Attachment B) one 10,000-gallon double walled 

fiberglass UST to was sold to Petroleum Sales, Inc by CEMC.  The document references 
the year 1989 in the description of the UST, which is assumed to be the installation year. 
 
 

2.0 Diesel Source Evaluation 

In the December 23, 2013 letter, ACEH requested a figure that depicts the location of the diesel 
dispenser and associated soil and groundwater diesel data.  The location of the former diesel 
UST and the dispenser are depicted on Figure 7 (Attachment C) which was originally presented 
in CRA’s April 5, 2013 Site Excavation Report and Case Closure Request.  Figure 7 also presents 
the diesel concentrations detected in soil during the removal of the diesel UST (sample date in 
September 2012), the CEMC site assessment (March and August 2012) and the CEMC remedial 
excavation (sample dates in November 2012). 
 
 
3.0 Conclusions and recommendations 

The timeline presented above indicates the former diesel UST stored and dispensed only 
methanol from approximately 1988 to 1999 and was owned by CEC.  On January 21, 1999, the 
methanol UST was sold to Petroleum Sales, Inc.  Based on this information, CEMC is not 
responsible for the diesel release associated the UST as CEMC never operated diesel in the UST. 
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If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Nathan Lee of Conestoga-Rovers & 
Associates at (925) 849-1003 or nlee@craworld.com. 
 
Regards, 
 
CONESTOGA-ROVERS & ASSOCIATES 
 
 

  
 
Nathan Lee 
CH/cw/8 
 
 
Attachment A Regulatory Letter  
Attachment B Documentation for Historical Use of Diesel UST 
Attachment C Diesel Source Evaluation – Additional Documentation 
 
 
cc: Ms. Alexis N. Fischer, Chevron EMC (electronic copy) 

Mr. Navadeep Sihgh Grewal 
Mr. Bob Clark-Riddell (electronic copy) 
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